& UNIVERSITY OF

FACULTY SENATE

MEMORANDUM

To: >§§dward T. Foote 11, Presidg¢nt 7
From:

teven Green
Chair, Faculty Senate

Date: 3 May 2001 /":
Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2000-26(B)-Faculty Manual online

******************************************************************************

The Faculty Senate, at its 2 May 2001 meeting, voted to enact the following policy as
recommended to us by the Provost subsequent to consultation with General Counsel and the
Senate Chair:

Legislation that is part of the Faculty Manual (online) takes effect on the first day of June next
following unless otherwise provided.

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.

SG/kl
i }’7 ,
Jee: Luis Glaser, Provost y)

Faculty Senate
325 Ashe Admin. Bldg,.
Coral Gables, Florida 33124
Phone: (305) 284-3721  Fax: (305) 284-5515
http://www. minmi.edu/FacultySenate
e-mail: facsen@miami.edu




CAPSULE: Faculty Senate Legislation #2000-26(B)-Faculty Manual online

RESPONSE BY THE PRESIDENT: }4{ LW DATE: 2/[ ’2 [/

L) /
OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT: ﬂ M
APPROVED: //)2/
VA
EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION:

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):




